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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Thursday, January 5, 2012 4:00 PM 
To: 
	

H 

Subject: 
	

Re: Any update on Pak followup? 

Petraeus spoke with Pasha concurrent with your call so couldn't build in a new gameplan, but he basically followed your 
advice to press for a forward-looking formula. He arrived at the same place you did by the end of the convo. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 03:24 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Any update on Pak followup? 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05787739 Date: 02/29/2016 


	Page 1

